MEMORANDUM

ITEM 9.4

To: Ms. Barbara H. Eccles, Secretary of the Ogimaawin-Aboriginal Governance Council

From: Ms. Nancy Bouchard, Chair of the Ogimaawin-Aboriginal Governance Council

O-AGC Meeting Date: Monday, January 30, 2017

Subject: Chair’s Report

Committee of the Whole/Board of Governors’ Meeting — November 24, 2016
- Presentation by Ms. Dreeni Geer on Sexual Misconduct Policy Amendments

- 2018-2023 Strategy planning process

- Presentation by Mr. Toby Goodfellow on the First Progress report on 2016/17

Institutional Strategic Objectives

Board/Senate/O-AGC Social Event — November 24, 2016

- Attended event following BOG meeting. The theme of the event was Truth and

Reconciliation with a networking workshop on the 94 “Calls to Action”.

Participants were broken into groups and chose one Call to Action to discuss and
present to the overall group. Very interesting conversations and an informative

evening for all participants.

Aboriginal Initiatives Holiday Open House — December 1, 2016

Food Donations — Anishinabek 2016 Christmas Event December 9, 2016

- Food donations were collected from participating aboriginal
organizations/employers/First Nations at this event and were distributed to LU
Aboriginal Culture and Support Services (food baskets), Anishnawbe Mushkiki

food bank, and the Kinna-Aweya Legal Clinic food bank.

Respectfully submitted,

Nancy Bouchard
Chair of the Ogimaawin-Aboriginal Governance Council

955 Oliver Road, Thunder Bay, ON, Canada, P7B 5E1

lakeheadu.ca




